

City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

Appointee Name:							
Edna C. Shim							
Board/Commission Name:			Position Title:				
Burke Gilman Public Development Authority		User Group					
	City Council Co	City Council Confirmation required?					
Appointment <i>OR</i> Reappointment	Yes						
	No						
Appointing Authority:	Term of Position	on: '	*				
City Council	1/1/2021						
Mayor	to						
Other	12/31/2023						
			g term of a vacant position				
Residential Neighborhood:	Zip Code:	Co	ntact Phone No.:				
District 4							
Background:							
Edna Shim is the Senior Director of Regional Go	overnment Affai	rs &	Community Relations at Seattle				
Children's. In that role, she works to advance p		· -					
maximum results in keeping with the mission,							
engagement through government affairs communications, education, and advocacy opportunities.							
She has worked in City Hall with several councilmembers as a legislative aide from 1996 to 2008.							
Authorizing Signature (original signature):	Appointing Signatory:						
A 101	Jenny A. Durkan						
Jenny A. Durken	Mayor						
Date Signed (appointed):							
10/25/21							

^{*}Term begin and end date is fixed and tied to the position and not the appointment date.

EDNA C. SHIM

PROFESSIONAL WORK HISTORY

SEATTLE CHILDREN'S, Seattle, WA

2011-present

Senior Director, Regional Government Affairs & Community Relations

Advance public education and advocacy agendas to achieve maximum results in keeping with the mission, vision, values and strategic plan.

Achieve stakeholder engagement through government affairs communications, education, and advocacy opportunities.

Collaborate regarding Seattle Children's advocacy and policy initiatives related to healthcare, finance, fee structures, taxation, land use/development, utilities and transportation issues.

Assess legislative, fiscal and policy impacts regarding healthcare, finance, growth management, land use, transportation and public health.

SEATTLE CITY COUNCIL, Legislative Aide, Seattle, WA

Honorable Sally J. Clark	2008-2006
Honorable Richard J. McIver	2006-2005
Honorable Jan Drago	2003-2000
Honorable Margaret Pageler	1999-1996

Consultant, Seattle, WA (partial client list)

- No on Initiative 1082
- WA State Association for Justice (formerly WA State Trial Lawyers)
- Seattle Chinatown International District PDA
- Retain Judge Steven Gonzalez, King County Superior Court
- Retain Judge Mary Yu, King County Superior Court

BOARD & VOLUNTEER COMMITMENTS

Eastrail Partners, Board President	2020 - present
Growth Management Policy Board	2013 – present
Bellevue Downtown Association	2013 – present

EDUCATION & CERTIFICATIONS

UNIVERSITY OF WASHINGTON, Seattle, WA Executive MBA, Foster School of Business

UNIVERSITY OF WASHINGTON, Seattle, WA

Bachelor of Arts – Political Science

HARVARD KENNEDY SCHOOL, Cambridge, MA

Senior Executives in State & Local Government

LEADERSHIP TOMORROW, Seattle, WA

Burke Gilman Place Public Development Authority

MAY 2021

9 members Pursuant to RCW 35.21.730 and Seattle Municipal Code 3.110, *all* members subject to City Council confirmation, *3*-year terms:

 9 Mayor-appointed (including 4 user group positions from Seattle Children's Hospital, PROVAIL, Ronald McDonald House, and The Children Centers)

Roster:

*D	**G	RD	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Begin Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By
6	М		1	User Group	Mike Hatzenbeler	1/1/18	12/31/20	5	Mayor
			2	Member	Vacant	1/1/18	12/31/20		Mayor
6	F		3	User Group	Jennifer G. Kelty	1/1/18	12/31/20	4	Mayor
1	F		4	User Group	Edna C. Shim	1/1/21	12/31/23	1	Mayor
			5	Member	Vacant	1/1/21	12/31/23		Mayor
6	F	3	6	User Group	Dianna Finnerty	1/1/18	12/31/20	2	Mayor
			7	Member	Vacant	1/1/18	12/31/20		Mayor
			8	Member	Vacant	1/1/20	12/31/22		Mayor
			9	Member	Vacant	1/1/17	12/31/22		Mayor

SELF-IDENTIFIED DIVERSITY CHART					(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)
	Men	Women	Transgender	Unknown	Asian	Black/ African American	Hispanic/ Latino	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Other (Specification Optional)	Caucasian/ Non- Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial
Mayor	1	3			1					3			
Council													
Other													
Total	1	3			1					3			

Key:*D List the corresponding *Diversity Chart* number (1 through 9) – Diversity information is self-identified & voluntary

RD Residential Council District number 1 through 7 or N/A

^{**}G List gender, M = Male, F= Female, T= Transgender, U= Unknown